



Maharaja Surajmal Institute  
Affiliated to GGSIP University & NAAC 'A' grade accredited.  
Rated as Category 'A+' by SFRC & 'A' by JAC Govt. of NCT of Delhi  
Recognised U/s 2(f) of UGC Act

### Faculty Profile

- Name of Faculty:** Dr. Dimpy Sachar
- Date of Joining:** 12<sup>th</sup> September, 2022
- Present Position:** Assistant Professor
- Department:** Computer Applications
- Email ID:** dimpysachar@msijanakpuri.com
- Profile:**

#### Your profile (glorify your work)

As a teacher I am passionate and committed towards my profession. I always emphasize to inculcate creativity and higher order thinking skills to increase student's performance. I always strives to use my knowledge and experience in the nation building.

#### 7. Educational Qualification:

S No.	Degree (graduation onwards)	College and/ or University	Year
1.	BCAM	DAVIM affiliated to GGSIPU	2002
2.	MBA	RDIAS affiliated to GGSIPU	2004
3.	NET (HRM & Personnel Welfare)	UGC	2008
4.	Ph.D	Banasthali Vidyapeeth University, Rajasthan, Tonk	2016
5.	B.Ed	Maharishi Dayanand University, Rohtak	2020

#### 8. Employment Record (Latest First)

S No.	From [Month & Year]	To [Month & Year]	Employer Name	Positions Held	No of Years
1.	September, 2022	Till Date	Maharaja Surajmal Institute (MSI)	Assistant Professor	2
2.	August, 2017	September, 2022	Banarsidas Chandiwala Institute of Professional Studies (BCIPS)	Assistant Professor	5
3.	August, 2016	June, 2017	Delhi Institute of Advanced Studies, (DIAS)	Assistant Professor	1
4.	July, 2007	December, 2013	Jagan Institute of Management Sciences (JIMS)	Assistant Professor	6.5
5.	August, 2006	July, 2007	Netaji Subhash Institute of Management Sciences (NIMS)	Lecturer	1

## 9. Research Papers in National and International Journals

S No.	Title of Paper (Vol and Page No.)	Name of Journal	National/ International	SCI/ SSCI/ SCOPUS/ UGC Care	SCIE/ ESCI/ UGC	Year of Publication	Impact Factor	No. of Citations
1.	A Study on Evolution of Business Analytics & its Future Prospects., Vol. 7, Pg: 1-20	International Journal of Scientific Research in Engineering & Management	International	Peer Reviewed		2023		
2.	Ethical Business Practices - A Road Map for Integrated Sustainability., Vol. 6, Pg. 37-43	Parichay (Maharaja Surajmal Institute of Applied Research)	National	Peer Reviewed		2023		
3.	Emerging Blockchain Technology in Commercial Enterprise to Ensure Electronic Revolution: Challenges and Improvement., Vol. 14, Pg. 31-36	Pacific Business Review International Journal	International	WOS		2022		
4.	Discriminant Analysis Application to Understand the Usage of Digital Channels While Buying a Car., Vol. 1, Pg. 1-21	South Asian Journal of Marketing	International	Emerald		2021		
5.	An Empirical Study on the Relationship between Performance Management & Organization Behaviour in BPO's. Vol. 26, Pg. 48-59	HTL Journal	International	UGC-Cared		2020		
6.	Impact of Academic Environment	Amity Global HRM Review	International	EBSCO-Indexed		2019		

	Conditions on Job Satisfaction of University Teachers., Vol.9, Pg. 32-37						
7.	An Empirical Study on Customer Satisfaction Related to Telecommunication Services-(A Comparative Analysis of Airtel & Jio Services)., Vol. 9, Pg. 9-23	International Journal of Research in Engineering, IT and Social Sciences	International	UGC	2019		
8.	An Empirical Study on Preference of Consumers for Online Shopping – Indian Context. Vol. 12, Pg. 60-76	MERI Journal of Management & IT	National	UGC	2018		
9.	Impact of Behavioral Factors on Job Satisfaction among University Teachers in India – An Empirical Analysis., Vol. 14, Pg. 24-37	DTR Journal	National	Peer Reviewed	2017		
10.	Determining Factors Affecting Job Satisfaction among University Teachers: A Comparative Study of Public & Private Universities in India., Vol. 7, Pg. 1-24	Asian Journal of Management Research	International	Peer Reviewed	2016		

**10. Research Papers presented / Published as full paper in Conferences/ Seminars:**

S No.	Title of Paper	Name of Conferences/ Seminars	National/ International	Name of Host Institution	Year
1.	Impact of Digital Technology on the Mental Well-Being of Young Generation.	Global Strategic Management Conference 2023-24: Diversity, Equity, Inclusion, and Mental Well-Being Challenges, Opportunities and Future Trends	International	DME Management School	2024
2.	Study of critical success factors for Business Intelligence implementation success for resource optimization with reference to Indian Organizations.	Contemporary Business Trends	International	NIT, Srinagar	2024
3.	To Understand the Mobile Application Quality Factors: An Exploratory Study.	Resilience & Reinvention: A Path for Change in Management, IT, Media & Law	International	Trinity Institute of Professional Studies	2022
4.	A Study on Satisfaction Level of Customers through Online Shopping.	International Conference on Advances in Management Practices	International	JIMS	2021
5.	A Study on use of Digital Media & Technology by MSME Enterprises during COVID-19.	International E Conference on "Advances in Business & Management"	International	Shaheed Bhagat Singh College, Department of Commerce, University of Delhi	2021
6.	A Study on Emotional Intelligence and Quality of Work Life Balance of Women in IT Sector in Delhi.	International Conference on "Global Business Strategies for Sustainability"	International	Amity School of Business, Amity University	2019
7.	A Conceptual Study on Faculty Engagement in Improving the Academic Performance of Higher Educational Institutes in India.	International Conference on "Research and Business Sustainability"	International	Department of Management Studies, Indian Institute of Technology Roorkee, Greater Noida Campus	2017
8.	Impact of	International Conference on	International	Department of	2017

	Gender on Job Satisfaction Level of University Teachers.	“Strategies in Volatile and Uncertain Environment for Emerging Markets”,		Management Studies, Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi	
9.	Impact of Human Resource Information Systems on HR Functions of the Organizations.	National Conference on “Sustainable Development in Digital Era: Issues & Challenges (Vision:2030)”	National	Banarsidas Chandiwala Institute of Professional Studies,	2017
10.	Digital Marketing: A Dynamic Marketing Strategy for Modern Organization's.	International Conference on “Global Information and Business Strategies”	International	Gitarattan International Business School,	2016

#### 11. Books and Journals Published/Edited:

S No.	Title of Book/Journal	Publisher	National/ International	Volume and Issue no. (in case of journal)	Year of Publication

#### 12. Book Chapters in National and International Books

S No.	Title of Chapter (Page No.)	Name of Book	National/ International	Year of Publication
1.	Impact of Artificial Intelligence in Promoting Teaching and Learning Transformations in Education System,	<i>Disruptive Artificial Intelligence and Sustainable Human Resource Management: Impacts and Innovations – The Future of HR,</i>	International	2023
2.	Effect of Gender on Job Satisfaction Among Academicians	Flexible Strategies in VUCA Markets	International	2018

#### 13. Patent / Copyright :

S No.	Title of Patent/Copyright	Applicants	Patent /copyright number and Year

#### 14. Sponsored Project/Consultancy :

S No.	Title of	Applicants	Sanctioned	Sponsoring	Duration of the project

	Project/Consultancy		Amount	Agency	specifying the date of sanctioning

**15. Research Scholars (M.Tech/ M.Phil/Ph.D. Thesis Supervised) : None**

S. No.	Full Name of the student	Title of Thesis	Name of the host University	Year of Awarded	Supervisor/ Co-supervisor

**16. Membership of Professional Bodies : None**

S No.	Name of the Professional Body	Member/Fellow (Membership No.)	Remarks